

Application Form

Profile

Renee

First Name

J

Middle Initial

Hedrick

Last Name

[Redacted] Home Address

State or Zip

Crockett

City

[Redacted] State

[Redacted] Postal Code

[Redacted] Primary Phone

[Redacted] Email Address

Which supervisorial district do you live in?

District 5

Education

Select the option that applies to your high school education *

High School Diploma

College/ University A

Name of College Attended

Occidental College

Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

Sociology

Degree Awarded?

Yes No

College/ University B

Name of College Attended

Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

Degree Awarded?

Yes No

College/ University C

Name of College Attended

Degree Type / Course of Study / Major

Degree Awarded?

Yes No

Other schools / training completed:

Course Studied

Hours Completed

Certificate Awarded?

Yes No

Board and Interest

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Contra Costa Council on Homelessness: Submitted

Seat Name

Youth Representative

Have you ever attended a meeting of the advisory board for which you are applying?

Yes No

If you have attended, how many meetings have you attended?

2

Please explain why you would like to serve on this particular board, committee, or commission.

As an acting member on the Youth Act on Council and as of now having attended a few CoC/CoH meetings, I feel fully comfortable looking to become further involved in the discussions within that space. My overall goal is to share the experiences and knowledge of myself and my peers with the rest of the council. Additionally, I want to continue to maintain the work the Youth Act on Council has completed in direct coordination with the Contra Costa Council on Homelessness as well as to grow our capacity to do even more in collaboration down the road.

Qualifications and Volunteer Experience

I would like to be considered for appointment to other advisory boards for which I may be qualified.

Yes No

Are you currently or have you ever been appointed to a Contra Costa County advisory board, commission, or committee?

Yes No

List any volunteer or community experience, including any advisory boards on which you have served.

Standing member on the Youth Act on Council CCYCS Program participant

Describe your qualifications for this appointment. (NOTE: you may also include a copy of your resume with this application)

Standing member on the Youth Act on Council Education experience in sociology. Lived experiences in the CCYCS - resume attached -


Upload a Resume

Conflict of Interest and Certification

Do you have a Familial or Financial Relationship with a member of the Board of Supervisors?

Yes No

If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

Do you have any financial relationships with the County such as grants, contracts, or other economic relations?

Yes No

If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

As a participant in the CCYCS I would also be related to any county grants, contracts or economic relations related to youth services.

Please Agree with the Following Statement

I certify that the statements made by me in this application are true, complete, and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, and are made in good faith. I acknowledge and understand that all information in this application is publicly accessible. I understand that misstatements and/or omissions of material fact may cause forfeiture of my rights to serve on a board, committee, or commission in Contra Costa County.

I Agree



Renee Juno Hedrick

1538 Pomona st.
Crockett, CA
94525

(510) 292 8284

rjunozh@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Motivated and focused with a diverse skill set. Experienced in technology, communications and customer service including years of experience in leadership roles. Passion for computer science and hardware engineering as well as sociology with a distinct focus on race and gender. Specialized in computer hardware and hardware engineering, fulfilled private contracts for computer part acquisition and construction. Skills in managing business media outlets and communication services. Extensive experience in the service industry.

EXPERIENCE

MHW - Autosplitter Project

Crockett, CA — 2020

Personal software engineering project involving C++ with the goal of designing and writing an Auto-splitting stopwatch program that interfaces with various other programs and clients. Program is designed to be used for timed computer activities/challenges. Considering placing this program on the Microsoft app store.

Quality Auditor

Hello Fresh

Richmond, CA — 2019-2020

The Quality Associate ensures that Hello Fresh quality standards are achieved through inspection of grocery ingredients during the receiving/yielding, production auditing and discarding processes in support of production goals for Hello Fresh meal subscriptions

Conservation Corp.

Contra Costa County

Richmond, CA — 2019-2019

Maintained and conserved Contra Costa County parks grounds while learning about various methods of gardening, park upkeep skills, wildlife preservation and creation of park materials like park benches and fences.

Office Assistant

Occidental College Grants Office

Los Angeles, CA — 2018

Completed various office tasks. Assigned multiple independent projects to complete efficiently. Performed some data entry tasks.

Barista

Occidental College "Green Bean" Coffee Shop

Los Angeles, CA — 2017-2018

Barista trained by Caffe Vita (<http://www.caffevita.com/>). Mixed drinks, pulled espresso shots, served customers through the register and stocked inventory. Participated in deep shop cleans. Closed the shop.

Barback

Spats Berkeley

Berkeley, CA — 2016-2017

Prepared all garnishes, bar tools and glasses. Ran food from the kitchen. Stocked all fridges and kegs. Served guests. Opened and Closed the shop. Was the youngest barback on staff.

**Personal Contract Work
Remote Work**

New York City, NY — 2016

Self taught how to construct computers as well as the skill of part acquisition at the most efficient cost point. Leveraged this knowledge to fulfill personal contract work in constructing high-end computers for business acquaintances, school connections and friends.

**Field Manager
ACLU Manhattan**

New York City, NY — 2015

Lead canvassing teams out in the field and organized daily activities. Trained prospective staff members and organized canvassing routes on a daily basis. Worked alongside coworkers making NY, Manhattan the top ALCU office for funds raised in the country multiple weeks consecutively. Staffed without ever falling behind quota.

**Paid Internship
Tonic Beverage Catering**

San Francisco, CA — 2013-2014

Actively created content for social media communication and helped manage those same outlets in dispersal of that content. Assisted with information acquisition and graphic design services for investor information packets. Assisted with organizing and work at multiple music festivals and company bar events.

EDUCATION

Occidental College

Bachelor's Degree of Sociology — In progress

St. Paul's School - Concord, NH

High School — 2010-2014

Received diverse liberal arts education with a focus on writing, leadership and problem solving skills. Participated in a school funded independent study project to explicate the entirety of Dante's *The Divine Comedy* and used it to inform my own creative poetry. Was the head of the school choir and was the school cantor for religious services.

SKILLS

- Computer Engineering
- Software Design
- Adept leader and manager.
- Classically trained vocalist.
- Pop culture and social media expert.
- Motivated and enthusiastic with a keen eye for detail.
- Adept problem solving skills and strategic thinker.

